Partnering « Planning « Projecting

Scope of Work Task Force
Town of Marana DMA 208 Amendment

Minutes of May 20, 2009, Meeting

Attendees
Charles Wesselhoft, Pima County, Michael Block, Metro Water District
Attorney Tim Ensign, Axis Corporation
Dorothy O'Brien, Town of Marana Ed Curley, Pima County Regional
Thom Martinez, Westland Resources Wastewater Reclamation Dept.
Mike Caporaso, Westland Resources Diane Hofstal, Pima County Regional
Jeff Nichols, Pima County Regional Water Wastewater Reclamation Dept.
Reclamation Dept. Deborah Tosline, Bureau of Reclamation
Matt Matthewson, Pima County Regional Sheila Bowen, EPAC
Wastewater Reclamation Dept. Claire Zucker, PAG staff
Reis Lindley, Tucson Water Dan Sullivan
1. Call to Order and Introductions

4.

Claire Zucker called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. and introductions were made.
Approval of the Minutes

The minutes from the April 24™ meeting were approved with no objections.
Marana 208 Amendment Status

The group briefly commented on the list of revisions compiled by Westland Resources
and moved on to the financial plan discussion.

Costs and Financing Discussion

Thom Martinez opened the meeting by providing a brief overview of the Wastewater
Rate Study power point that had been prepared by economists.com for the Town
Council in September 2008. In response to a question, Mr. Martinez clarified that while
some of the operation and maintenance (O&M) costs had been incorporated into the
rate model, the reclaimed water infrastructure had not been included since it will likely
be paid for by a separate utility. Mr. Curley noted that the power point showed a
forecast of revenues and a rate plan, but it did not include a detailed spreadsheet
displaying elements such as the assumptions about growth, and how much each



element costs. Mr. Martinez said that hundreds of spreadsheets went into the rate
model and that only the outcomes were summarized in the presentation. Several Task
Force members felt that more transparency about the financial structure would be
helpful when evaluating the financial projections. Ms. Zucker added that if general costs
for various elements such as capital costs, O&M costs, sludge handling and effluent
disposal could be extracted from the financial study and summarized in the
amendment, it would be very helpful. Ms. O’'Brien stated that ADEQ had indicated to
her that the 208 should include the Town's capacity and authority to get the funding,
but that specific financials are not expected until the permit negotiations. Ms. Zucker
explained that type of financial information needed for the amendment was shown in
the PAG 208 plan outline and she distributed the outline for the group to reference
during the remainder of the meeting.

In response to a question, Mr. Martinez clarified that sludge handling and disposal was
included in the O & M costs within the financial plan. He agreed to break out the O&M
costs and show them in the revised amendment. The suggestion was made that the
amendment include summaries of capital costs, O&M, sludge handling, reclaimed etc.,
and that it also include information about how these items will be paid for, i.e., bonding,
connection fees and/or rates. Mr. Martinez said that all that information is available, but
how they might be provided in the amendment still needs to be decided. He added
that because the Town is replacing so much of the infrastructure, much of the cost will
fall on the rate base and will not be paid for with connection fees.

Mr. Martinez discussed the fact that not all the costs will be borne by the wastewater
utility. He said that the recharge facilities will have some compensation from the
potable water utility and that reclaimed water costs will be paid for through the
reclaimed water utility. Mr. Martinez outlined the primary components that might be
included in a page or two of additional text for the draft amendment. He said that these
items might include capital costs, financing, O&M, staffing, growth, sludge disposal,
effluent disposal, power, chemicals. The additional text could also identify system
components that might be financed separately. Mr. Martinez followed up on this topic
by elaborating on the Table 7.3 from the Sewer Basin Study. He explained that the Town
estimates that $43,500,000 would be built into the rates and would pay to provide
services for existing capacity, whereas, $44,920,000 would we built into impact fees
(connection fees) to serve future capacity. Mr. Block asked if the graph on page 8 of the
wastewater rate study power point could show the percentage of the debt services
related to user fees versus impact fees. Mr. Curley said that it would be very helpful to
have a map that corresponds to Table 7.3 showing the year 2013 system conditions. Mr.
Martinez said that the map is available and could be included.

Mr. Block asked about the relationship between residential and non-residential
treatment costs and why the rates appeared to be the same for these sectors in the
presentation. Ms. O’Brien said that she thought the pretreatment costs were handled
elsewhere in the budget and that these costs could be handled through a couple of
alternative methods. Mr. Block said that during the transition from Pima County to
Marana there may be a disconnect between how these costs are handled by the two






